

Dr. Matt Koepke



APPALACHIAN ORAL SURGERY CENTER (AOSC)

3433 University Avenue, Suite 1

Morgantown, WV 26505

Office: (304) 322 4532

www.oralsurgerywv.com

Dr. Koepke, a graduate from the Medical University of South Carolina, is the young, energetic Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeon the industry needs. His refreshing chairside manner and ease of educating patients have transformed the “surgical experience.” Patients who were once hesitant to sit in the dental chair find themselves finally comfortable and excited to see their surgeon.

After completing Dental School from West Virginia University (WVU) among the top of his class, he immediately entered Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Residency. Utilizing his Bachelor of Science degree in Physics, he quickly incorporated collaboration and the “scientific method” into his treatment plans for more predictable outcomes. He intentionally bridged the gap amongst the dental specialists within his training program to further stimulate “Team Treatment Plans” which ultimately benefited the patient. This friendly, knowledge-sharing demeanor has allowed him to restore the team approach that dentistry has slowly drifted away from over the years.

Dr. Koepke is often seen flying to Beverly Hills, CA, and Orlando, FL, to shadow colleagues who are at the top of their field; thus, allowing him to fully understand restorative, esthetic dentistry and soft tissue management making him a unique Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeon. In addition to his collaborative efforts, Dr. Koepke has become an expert on the All-on-4 Treatment, Facial Esthetics, and Guided Implant Surgery. This technology has improved communication amongst specialists (regardless of distance) in terms of treatment planning; thus, increasing our patients’ confidence and case acceptance.

Currently, Dr. Koepke is utilizing his training in virtual technology, facial esthetics, and All-on-4 Treatment to better serve his patients at Appalachian Oral Surgery Center. His biggest accomplishment to date is publishing the book, *Ethics Under The Knife*, which sheds light on the unprofessional environment created in hospitals and private practices. The clarity and insight with which he addresses sensitive medical issues at conference and university speaking engagements around the world appeal broadly to students and practitioners in the audience. His life’s motto is, “Continue to spread knowledge and positivity globally!”

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT:

- * Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeon at Appalachian Oral Surgery Center (AOSC), Morgantown, WV. (December 2016 - Present)*
- * Affiliate Staff Member at Mon Health Hospital, Morgantown, WV. (August 2017 - Present)*
- * Clinical Associate Professor at West Virginia University School of Dentistry, Morgantown, WV. (January 2017 – Present)*
- * Volunteer Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeon at Wheeling Health Right Clinic, Wheeling, WV. (January 2017 - Present)*

EDUCATION:

- * Passed Written Qualifying Exam for American Board of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery. (March 2017)*
- * Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Residency at Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC. (July 2012 – June 2016)*
- * Doctor of Dental Surgery at West Virginia University School of Dentistry, Morgantown, WV. (August 2008 – May 2012)*
- * Bachelor of Science in Physics at West Virginia University, Morgantown, WV. (August 2004 - May 2008)*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- * Completed 2-day Speaker Development Workshop with Certified Speaking Professional, CSP, with Dr. Paul Homoly*

Dr. Homoly holds the highest earned designation in professional speaking – Certified Speaking Professional (CSP) – from the National Speakers Association. Fewer than 10% of professional speakers are distinguished at the CSP level. He is the first and only dentist in the world to earn this designation.

- * Beta Tester for Digital Smile Design (DSD) App. Available in Apple iTunes App Store. (April 2017 - Present)*
- * Member of Orofacial Club by Dr. Christian Coachman. (April 2017 - Present)*

AUTHOR:

* *“Ethics Under The Knife: Patient ‘Care’ and Disservice in the Medical Industry.”* Palmetto Publishing Company. (October 2016)

PUBLICATIONS:

* *Interview on The Millennial Dentist’s Podcast: Total Millennial with a Heart of an Old Soul.* Available on iTunes: <http://apple.co/2ot6kob>. (March 2017)

* *Inside Dentistry Magazine. Trends in Dentistry – A look at priorities through the eyes of practitioners at different career stages. Interview with Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeon Dr. Matt Koepke. Volume 12, Issue 9.* (September 2016)

* *“Mandibular Fracture in a Medically Compromised Patient” for Oral Maxillofacial Surgery National Insurance Company, OMSNIC.* (September 2016)

PROFESSIONAL LECTURING:

* *“Ethics Under The Knife: Regaining Our Patients’ Confidence”.* Invited Keynote Speaker for American Association of Professional Coders’ (AAPC) Education Day, Buffalo Chapter. (April 2018)

* *“Improving Surgical and Restorative Outcomes by Utilizing Today’s Technology in Implant Dentistry.”* Evening Lecture for Beaver County Dental Society sponsored by Nobel Biocare. (November 2017)

* *”Ethics Under The Knife: Regaining Our Patients’ Confidence”.* Global Webinar for NEA Powered by Vyne. (September 2017)

* *“Ethics Under The Knife: Regaining Our Patients’ Confidence”.* Invited Speaker at Ross Education Dental Assistant Program, Morgantown, WV. (May 2017)

* *“Empathetic Leaders: Regaining Our Patients’ Confidence”.* Invited Speaker Dentist’s Lifestyle Conference & Exhibition, Manama, Bahrain. (April 2017)

* *“Today’s Marketing Environment: Start With Why”.* West Virginia University School of Business, Morgantown, West Virginia. (April 2017)

* *“Ethics: Our Patients Deserve it!”.* Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (October 2016)

* *“Ethics in the Business World: Surgeon’s Perspective”.* University of Technology Sydney Business Society, Sydney, Australia. (October 2016)

- * *“Part III: Lingual Nerve Damage and Repair”*. Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (October 2016)
- * *“Part II: Inferior Alveolar Nerve Damage and Repair”*. Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (October 2016)
- * *“Part I: Nerve Anatomy and Damage Etiology”*. Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (October 2016)
- * *“Introduction to the Trilogy Series on Nerve Damage and Repair”*. Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (September 2016)
- * *“Secrets of being Successful as a Young Professional”*. College of Charleston School of Business, Charleston, SC. (September 2016)
- * *“Team Synergy”*. Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (September 2016)
- * *“Medication-Related Osteonecrosis of the Jaw (MRONJ)”*. Global Webinar for Implant Compare. (September 2016)
- * *“Treacher Collins Syndrome: Reconstructive Goals”*. South Carolina Society of Oral Maxillofacial Surgeons, Myrtle Beach, SC. (March 2016)

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

- * *American Association of Oral Maxillofacial Surgeons*
- * *American Dental Education Association*
- * *American Dental Association*
- * *West Virginia Society of Oral Maxillofacial Surgeons*
- * *West Virginia Dental Association*
- * *Monongahela Valley Dental Society*
- * *Nobel Biocare Future Leader*

STATE LICENSES:

* *West Virginia Board of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Active)*

* *West Virginia Board of Dentistry (Active)*

* *Pennsylvania Board of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Active)*

* *Pennsylvania Board of Dentistry (Active)*

* *South Carolina Board of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Active)*

* *South Carolina Board of Dentistry (Active)*